.f.—?.?\”‘% HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY
Office of

Tel: 022-9260070
Fax: 022-9260525 Chief Engineer (Development)
Project Management Unit HESCO

Email: cedevhescoi@gmail.com
FINAL EVALUATION REPORT.(As per PPRA Rule 35, 2004)

" 71| Name of Procurement Agency HESCO e ]
{7 2. | Method of Procurement ] [Single Stage Single Envelope- NCB B e
| Procurement of 110V DC Control Panels & 110V DC Relay Pancls s
! Sr.# Description of Item }
{ 5 : 1 110V DC Control Panel CP-50, 240V AC-5Amp ‘
oo J L ) TRMACRCiceme > T710V DC Control Panel CP-30, 240V AC-SAmp 1
i 3 110V DC Relay Panel RP-4, 240V AC-5Amp |
g 4 110V DC Relay Panel RP-3, 240V AC-5Amp '
(% Tender Inquiry No  PMU-96/22-23 o
e PPRA Ref No. (TSE) TS488766E ]
i 0. Date and Time of Bid Closing 07.10.2022 @ 10:00 hrs AM |
} % Date and Time of Bid Opening 07.10.2022 @ 10:30 hrs AM |
""""8 | No of Bids received 2 B
i Criteria of Bids Evaluation. As per Bidding Documents & NIT aal
.10 Details of Bid(s) Evaluation As under )
| Sr.# | Name of Firm Bid Evaluation Bid Price Remarks
{
; M/s Siemens ; ‘
. : Bid determined Responsive, as per BER®*, issued |
i Pak{stan . Responsive Rs 196,332,500/- | by IESCO BEC** and Reviewed by HESCO
i | Engineering Co. BERC*** .
=9 ‘_Karachi 1
| ' M/s EPESOL Pvt. Bid determined Responsive, as per BER®, issued ‘
’ Ltd., Lahore Responsive Rs 178,266,600/ | by [ESCO BEC** and Reviewed by HESCO ,
BERC*** |

i

|

1 Name of Lowest Evaluated responsive Bidder.

|

“ 7 M/S EPESOL Pvt. Ltd Lahore

“*—H-l-—\."t (4] Bid Ev ;la:-al—ti:i; Review Committee

"+, Bid Evaluation Report. . **, TESCO Bid Evaluation Committee.

Endost: No :CE(DEV)/PMUIHESCO/M(P).'l 6{??\'}? Dated: \51 \2{ 207

l. Forwarded to Deputy Director PPRA., 1" Floor FBC Building Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad tor

uploading at PPRA Web site.
2. Forwarded to Manager (MIS) for uploading to HESCO website

ger Procurement PMU
HESCO Hyderabad.

Note: The above evaluation results are based on detailed Bid Evaluation Report issued by 1ESCO
BEC** & Review Report by HESCO BERC*** However in case of any discrepancy, the content of
original Evaluation reports of 1ESCO shall prevail.



